exploring
your future

January 2019
Memorandum

To:  Exploring Your Future Supporters
From: Mallory Musolf, Conference Coordinator
Re: 2019 Conference — Saturday, March 2

I am delighted to send you the enclosed brochure, flyer and registration policies for the inaugural
Exploring Your Future conference, scheduled for Saturday, March 2, 2019 at the University of
Wisconsin-Madison. We ask that you duplicate copies of the enclosed materials for your
students. If you are only able to copy a minimum number of pages, please copy the registration
form for students and their parents. Each registrant will receive complete conference
information with his registration confirmation email.

This conference is based on the popular Expanding Your Horizons conference. The goal of the
conference is to expose middle school boys especially those who do not have access to science
activities outside of school (grades 6, 7, and 8) to the exciting world of math and science and get
them thinking about career opportunities in these areas. Individual or group applications are
due Friday, February 15, 2019. However, we urge potential participants not to wait for this
date, but instead to submit their applications as early as possible. Registration for this inaugural
conference is limited to 150 boys.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions about registration for the 2019
Exploring Your Future conference or for specific questions about the career sessions. You can
contact us at: eyf.uwmadison@gmail.com or 608/262-4932.

Thank you for your help and support.

For more information, visit our website at http://geoscience.wisc.edu/eyf/
(Registration materials can also be printed from our website.)
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